REGULAR MEETING JANUARY 18,1977 TIME 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Kreeger, Voss and Dietrich present. Minutes were read and approved. The Treasurer's report by Sonja Klein showed a balance on hand of \$8,794.94 as of January 18,1977. Motion by Dietrich seconded by Kreeger that the Treasurer's report be accepted. Motion carried.

Kingsley reported on meeting of Road Commission with the four western Townships ans Commissioner Dillingham. After some discussion, motion by Kreeger that a meeting be held on February 2,1977 with members of the County Road Commission and residents of the east end of Sober Road to discuss the problems of construction on Sober Road. Motion seconded by Voss. Motion carried.

Nomination of Roger Pierson to fill vacancy on Zoning Board. Motion by Klein seconded by Kreeger that Roger Pierson be appointed to Zoning Board. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich that members of Appeal Board consist of Zoning Board Chairman, Melburn Voss as Township Board representative and Elwood Cole member at large. Motion carried.

Letter from Community State Bank pertaining to Bank offering its services for collecting property taxes was read by clerk. Any action on acceptance tabled until further investigation by Treasurer Klein. Several other Communications were read and discussed.

Clayton Klein present for more discussion on his desire to purchase Township property adjacent to his property on Gregory Road. Communication with the State Cemetary Commission indicated it was permissable to transfer Cemetary to a private owner. Further action tableduntil investigation if property must be advertised for bids before being sold.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein meeting be adjourned. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Chester & Dietrich

SPECIAL MEETING FEBRUARY 2, 1927 TIME 8:00 P.M.

13 m

A Special informative meeting with the Township Board, Members of the Livingston County Road Commission, and Residents and property owners of Sober Road between Owosso Road and Marsh Road, was held at the Township Hall, to air problems of Sober Road repairs and/or construction.

Supervisor Kingsley called the meeting to order with all Township Board members present. Representing the Livingston County Read Commission were Glen Hanson and Mike Hill members of the Road Commission Board, Don Hallowell, Road Commission Superintendent and Harold Jensen, County Engineer. Also present, County Commissioner Fred Dillingham and several interested Residents and property owners.

Introduction of Township Board and Road Commission representatives by Supervisor Kingsley, and a review of groundwork concerning Sober Road by Kingsley.

Glen Hanson presented information pertaining to construction of roads. State requires 28 foot roadway plus 4 foot shoulder andditches each side and neccessary right of way. Present Sober Road width is 20 feet with little or no ditches. Construction would require much grading and tree cutting.

Superintendent Hallowell reported that three proposals had been submitted. Total construction of one and one half miles estimated at \$65,000.00; total construction of one mile \$43,000.00; construction of one half mile plus graveling of one fourth mile \$30,000.00. Road maintainence of gravel and needed culverts, no estimate.

Meeting opened to question and answer period. Much discussion on costs, procedures, and desires of residents. Majority of residents present indicated their only desire was being able to travel the road under normal conditions. Further action to be negotiated between Township Boar d and Livingston County Road Commission.

Meeting adjourned by Supervisor Kingsley.

Chester G. Dietrich

Clester & Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

Correction of minutes February 2. 1977 on motion by Melburn Voss.

Discussion on drain from Sober Road east of Marsh Road intersection south to County Drain, to help alleviate wet conditions on Sober Road. Supervisor Kingsley to contact County Drain Commissioner on feasability.

· 🛊

Chester G. Dietrich
Cleber & Wielrich
Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY, 15, 1977 TIME: 8: 00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of regular and special meetings read. Correction to special meeting; Discussion on drain from Sober Road, east of Marsh Road intersection, south to County Drain, to help alleviate wet conditions on Sober Road. Supervisor Kingsley to contact County Drain Commissioner on feasability. Minutes approved as corrected.

Treasurer's report by Sonja Klein showed a balance of \$7,919.07 as of February 15,1977. Motion by Voss, seconded by Dietrich, Treasurer's report be accepted. Motion carried.

Kingsley reported on meeting with Drain Commissioner. A 1,500 foot drain would be required from Sober Road south, east side of Marsh Road, to present County drain. A meeting has been proposed between Drain Commissioner, Road Commission and Supervisor Kingsley to discuss possibility of County providing proposed drain.

Report by Klein of Community State Bank providing Tax Collection Service. Service to be provided for collection of 1977 taxes. No action taken at this time.

Communications of County Commissioners proposals on County transportation and construction of building for District Courts, and communication on new assessments concerning Township, read and discussed.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger that approval be given Clair Simmons, to check assessment roll and endrse same if approved. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, that Settlement Day Meeting be held March 22,1977 at 8:00 P.M. Motion carried.

Announcement of M.T.A. meeting at Genoa Township Hall, Feb. 21,1977. Presentation of bills. Motion Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that \$1,700.00 be withdrawn from Conway Cemetary Account at Capital Savings & Loan, to cover cost of Land Purchase, and services connected with purchase, for Antrim Cemetary. Motion carried. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that \$823.00 of Anti-recession Funds be withdrawn from Revenue Sharing Fund to be applied toward Drain Tax, these funds being earmarked for services. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented.

Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein meeting be adjourned.

Chester G. Dietrich

ANNUAL SETTLEMENT MEETING

MARCH 22, 197 7

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Voss, Klein, and Dietrich present. Financial report by Klein showed a balance on hand March 22, 1977 of \$5,156.65. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, report be accepted. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, that the Clerk and Treasurer books checked with the Bank statement. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that Anna Dietrich be approved as Deputy Clerk. Motion carried.

Minutes of Zoning Board read. Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, that Kenny DeCamp be hired to take dog census. Motion carried. Motion by Dietrich, secondedby Voss, that Lyle Hepfer & company again be engaged to audit the Township records. Motion carried.

Kingsley reported on meeting date of April 11, 1977 for informing Residents on matters relating to Public Act 116, with a representative from the Office of Land Use to attend, and explain the Act. Price of Road Oiling for 1977 to be \$20.00 per 100 feet. Discussion on Cemetary Care; Dietrich to contact D&S Lawn Service for cost of services.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Mot ion by Voss, seconded by Klein, Meeting be adjourned.

Chester G Dietrich

Chester & Dietrick Conway Township Clerk ANNUAL TOWNSHIP MEETING April 2.1977
Time 7:45 P.M.

The Annual Meeting of Conway Township was called to order by Supervisor Maurice Kingsley. Nineteen people were present, also Fred Dillingham County Commissioner.

Federal Revenue Sharing Budget presented by Clerk. No alternatives or su ggestions presented from floor. Supervisor closed Federal Revenue Sharing Budget hearing.

Minutes of last Annual Meeting read and approved. Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein for 1976-77 showed Revenues of \$43,515,91. Disbursements of \$43,337.00 and a cash balance of \$178.91 at the end of the fiscal year.

Discussion on time of Annual Meeting. Motion by Gertrude Voss, seconded by Joanna Wilcox, to continue holding Annual Meeting in the Evening. Motion carried. Motion by George Robb, seconded by Fred Klein, to hold regular Board meetings the third Tuesday of each Month. Motion carried. Motion by George Robb, seconded by Nona Fyrciak, that the Township Board be allowed to sell property on Gregory Road. Motion carried. Motion by Fred Klein, seconded by Gertrude Voss, to keep General Fund Monies in the Community State Bank. Motion carried.

Presention of the 197 7-78 budget by the Clerk, included a one-half mill increase request from the County Tax Allocation Board. Motion by George Robb, seconded by Fred Klein, to accept the budget as presented, to be reduced by \$5,000.00 if the one-half mill increase is not allocated. Motion carried.

County Commissioner Fred Dillingham reported on progress of renovation wo rk on the County Courthouse. Public may view progress after normal workday is completed, by checking at County Clerk's Office. Also reported that County finished 1976-77 year in the black.

Motion by Joanna Wilcox, seconded by Nona Fyrciak, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Conway Township Clerk

APRIL 19, 1977

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Voss, Klein, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes read and approved.

Discussion on sale of Gregory Road property. Notion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that property be offered for \$1,700.00, Township to bear transfer costs, or if a counter offer is for less, purchaser to bear transfer costs. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept proposal by D&S Lawn Maintenance for care of Benjamin and Coughrin cemetaries if spring clean up includes first mowing. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept Clyde Lewis as caretaker of Antrim Cemetary and Roy Horton of Miller Cemetary. Motion carried.

Discussion of Sober Road and other possible road projects. Tabled awaiting further drain problem solution.

Discussion on Hall use. Agreed to allow Mich. Heart Association to use Hall for C.P.R. classes, under Non-Profit Organization guidelines, as long as no conflict with Board meetings and Hall rentals. Any use of Hall in conjunture with Funerals, to be rent free for Residents and a charge for Non-Residents.

Financial report by Sonja Klein, giving a balance on hand of \$10,863.06. Motion by Voss, seconded by Kreeger, that the financial report be accepted. Motion carried. Motion by Klein, seconded Kreeger, members of the Zoning Board and Board of Appeals to be paid \$15.00 per Meeting; and members of The Board of Review to be paid \$25.00 per day. Motion carried.

Nominations for representatives to County Land Use Meetings were Dennis Kreeger, Ronald Tuggle and Elna Love as alternate. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by, Klein, clerk to notify Raymond Bird and Arthur Potter they are in violation of the Township Ordinance Litter Clause, and they have ten days to clean up. To be checked at time and if not taken care of, Court action will ensue. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Kreeger, that Road Oil be paid before application. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to buy 16 chairs and 3 tables for Hall from Doubleday Bros. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion By Kreeg er, seconded Voss, meeting be adjourned. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

Chester & Dietrich

REGULAR TOWNSHIP MEETING

MAY 17. 1977

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietr ich present. Minutes read and approved.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that Raymond Bird be notified by a second letter, that if junk cars are not removed within ten days, the problem will be turned over to the Attorney for legal action. Motion carried.

Clayton Klein was present and agreed to purchase the Gregory Road property according to the Boards \$1,700.00 offer. Mr. Klein made a deposit towards the purchase price, which the Board accepted. The Supervisor to contact Attorney Joe Cox to handle legal work concerning sale of the property. Mr. Klein then excused himself and left the meeting.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to have seal coat applied on one mile of Owosso Road, from Chase Lake Road to Allen Road, cost to be shared with Cohoctah Township. Motion carried.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, showed a balance of \$10.635.65 as of April 30, 1977. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss to accept the financial report. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to notify Depton Markel to reply to a member of the Board within ten days, stating his intentions of constructing a house and providing a performance bond. Motion carried.

Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, to notify Chris Morse, that his trailer permit will have only one year left on original permit, as of August 1977, and Wilson trailer on Stow Road to be investigated concerning ownership and intentions. Motion car ried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that bills be paid. Motion carried. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, meeting be adjourned. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich

JUNE 21, 1977

TIME 8: P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of May meeting were read and approved.

Discussion about Raymond Bird, noting that a fence has been built, perhaps for concealing litter. No unlicensed vehicles in sight. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that further investigation be made, to satisfy the board that he is in compliance with Zoning Ordinance. Authority given for immediate Court action if there is a violation. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that Delton Markle be notified that a Performance Bond be acquired by July 1, 1977, or trailer permit will not be valid. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that a registered letter be mailed to Michael Wilson, notifying that trailer permit has expired and requesting information concerning intentions of construction. Performance bond required before permit can be renewed. Reply requested within ten days of receipt of letter. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that the contract from Livingston County Road Commission for seal coating of one half mile of Owosso Boad for the sum of \$1,750.00 be accepted. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, that Ray Mark be notified of the Litter Clause in the Zoning Ordinance. Motion carried.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, showed a balance of \$11,004.42 as of May 31, 1977. June income to date made a balance of \$16,931.45. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, to accept the financial report. Motion carried.

Jack Martin present at meeting to present desire for a packaging business at his residence. Recommended that he apply for a Special Use Permit, to be decided at Zoning Board Meeting.

Myron Estes and Carl Ives representing the Free Methodist Church, told of their need of a trailer permit for one year, for use as a temporary Parsonage. Board agreeable, but must be presented to Zoning Board for approval.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that travel trailer at O'Conner residence be given Visitors Permit until September 1, 1977. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, that Wilson Outdoor Maintenance be paid Cemetary Care bill for May, according to Contract. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that State Michigan Township Association dues of \$240.00 and Livingston County Chapter of Michigan Township Association dues of \$100.00 be paid. Motion carried.

Motion/Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that the care of Antrim Cemetary bill be paid, according to contract, when presented. Motion carried.

Mo tion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, bills be paid. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester & Dietrich

Chester & Dietrich

JULY 19, 1977

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of Fune meeting read and approved.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, that a letter be mailed to Delton Markle requiring a mortgage commitment or Township lawyer will be informed to begin proceedings for trailer removal. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger. seconded by Voss, that Miles Homes be contacted by phone for verification on commitment to Vicki Wilson for house construction. If not satisfactory, action to begin for trailer removal. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, a reminder letter to be mailed to Florence Mudri, with construction guidelines and need of action towards beginning of construction. Motion carried.

Supervisor read minutes of Zoning Board meeting held on July 7,1977, Public hearing to be held July 28 on Special Use permit application of Jack Martin.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, a trailer permit for an accessory dwelling be issued Alma Thomas, and a Tempory Permit to the Free Methodist Church. Motion carried.

Oral reports given on Livingston Chapter M.T.A. meeting, Fowlerville Recreation meeting and the drain cleaning, corner of Sober and Marsh Roads, reported to begin soon.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein showed a June 30th balance of \$16,753.57. July income to date, made a balance of \$18,302.38. Motion by Kreeger seconded by Voss, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried. Report by the Glerk on the Revenue Sharing Account, a balance of \$4,641.22, of which Revenue Sharing is \$4,226.22 and Anti Recession Funds is \$415.00.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G. Dietrich

Gester of Wietrick Conway Township Clerk

AUGUST 16, 1977

TIME: 8: P. M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of July meeting read and approved.

Supervisor read minutes of the Zoning Board Public hearing concerning the application of Jack Martin for a Special Use Permit and also minutes of regular meeting of the Zoning Board, held afterclosing of Public hearing. Following discussion of Special Use Permit application, Motion by Voss, seconded by Kreeger, that a Special Use Permit be issued to Jack Martin for a packaging and shipping business to be conducted from his garage. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that an Accessory Trailer Permit be issued to Fred Cottongim. Motion carried.

Report by Supervisor that Dale Cooper has been instructed to correspond with Delton Markle, concerning Temporary Trailer Permit.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, that Cooper be instructed to correspond with Vicki Wilson concerning Temporary Trailer Permit.

Motion carried. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Klein, that Cooper be instructed to correspond with John and Floerence Mudri concerning Temporary Trailer Permit. Motion carried.

Michael Ormstead, from Burnham & Flowers Insurance Agency, Presented a proposed Insurance program for the Township. Action tabled until next meeting.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, showed a balance as of July 31, 1977, of \$17,961.28. August income to date of meeting made a balance of \$19,806.81. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept financial report as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay Bill Barr Inc. \$2,500.00 towards road oil services. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Mot ion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to accept a proposal for two thousand feet of road work on Sober Road for the sum of \$11,316.88. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester & Dietrich

REGULAR MEETING SEPTEMBER 20, 1977 TIME: 8:P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Voss, Klein, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of August meeting read and approved.

Minutes of Special Meeting of Zoning Board held September 1, 1977 read by Supervisor. Meeting concerned desire of Harold Mascho for installing a Mobile Trailer home on property on Lovejoy Road. After discussion, motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to approve an Accessory Trailer Permit for Harold Mascho. Permit good only for Mr. & Mrs. Harold Mascho. Motion carried.

Delton Markle present at meeting to discuss his Temporary Trailer Permit and his progress towards obtaining a construction loan. Motion by Klein. seconded by Voss, that Mr. Markle have a definite committment by January 1, 1978 or trailer must be removed from the property. Mr. Markle to report to the Township Board at the November meeting for a progress report. Motion carried.

Report by Supervisor on Wilson trailer. They are showing progress on construction committment, and a recommendation by Supervisor that they be granted a thirty day grace period at this time. Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, to approve the Wilson trailer permit for an additional thirty days. Progress to be reviewed at that time for possible action. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, that Attorney Dale Cooper be instructed to proceed with further enforcement of Mudri trailer permit. Motion carried.

Report that sale of land to Clayton Klein ready for completion. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that Supervisor and 6lerk complete the transaction with Mr. Klein. Motion carried.

Contract for road work on Sober Road has been approved by the Livingston County Road Commission. Ditch cleaning connected with project to begin soon. Clerk instructed to forward copy of Litter Clause to Jean Berger concerning junk cars. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, that enforcement of Litter Clause, Concerning Raymond Bird, be referred to Attorney Dale Cooper for court action. Motion carried.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein showed a balance on hand as of August 31, 1977 of \$12,244.77. September income to date made a balance of \$18,796.62. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Dietrich, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Ron Dillingham and Lyle Vogt present to discuss Insurance for the Township. Motion by Klein, seconded by Kreeger, to accept Insurance package presented by Dillingham Insurance Agency, plus Workmens Compensation. Insurance to be with Pioneer State. Motion carried.

Ditching Proposal on Stow Road, nor th of Allen Road, for an estimated \$4.825.00 discussed. Proposal tabled.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, that the Conway Township Board, approve the application of Carl Ives for Farmland Agreement of Act 116. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay bills as presented. Mot ion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Conway Township Clerk REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 18, 1977 TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Voss, and Dietrich present. Minutes of September meeting read and approved. Supervisor reported that Wilson has started construction and violation proceedings against Raymond Bird have started.

Harold Jentzen, from the Livingston County Road Commission, present to discuss and answer questions concerning drainage problem on Stow road north of Allen Road. Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, that the Township accept the Road Commission's proposal for open ditch on East side of Stow Road, connecting to a tube under road and tube to connect to open ditch west of Stow Road. Motion carried.

Financial report by Treasurer Sonja Klein gave a balance on hand as of September 30, 1977 of \$19,211.06. October income to date increased the balance to \$20,476.06. Motion by Voss, seconded by Dietrich, to approve the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Communications read by Supervisor; from County Clerk concerning State requirements of Deputy Clerk and Deputy Treasurer; from County Read Commission concerning road projects for 1978; from Department of Natural Resources concerning questionaire for solid waste management; and of M T A District Meeting to be held October 27.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to continue with one percent collection feeon property taxes, and to waive the four percent after February 15. Motion carried.

Mrs. Florence Mudri arrived at 9:55 P.M. to discuss construction plans. A building Permit was presented and the basement was to be excavated the following day. The Board thanked her being present and for presenting construction plans. Mrs. Mudri then left the meeting.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Voss, seconded by Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester & Dietrich

NOVEMBER 15, 1977

TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley, with Klein, Voss, and Dietrich present. Minutes of October meeting read and approved.

Financial report by Tresurer Sonja Klein reported a balance on hand as of October 31, 1977 of \$18,085.49. Motion by Dietrich, seconded by Voss, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Livingston County Drain Commissioner Richard Rudnicki present to explain proposed study of the Red Cedar River Watershed Management Plan. Would like as many petitions as possible from Governmental units involved. Mr. Rudnicki left at 8:40 P.M.

Board acknowledged Fred Klein as Deputy Township Tresurer. Mrs. Rosher and Mrs. Coleman, representatives of the Fowlerville Library Board, present to discuss having a contract with the Township to expediate their reciving funds from penal fines. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, that the Township sign a plan two contract with the Fowlerville Library B oard. Motion carried.

Discussion on future road work. Motion by Klein, seconded by Dietrich, that the Livingston County Road Commission prepare an estimate for one half mile of Grant Road from Gregory Road to Miller Road. Motion carried.

Discussion of Joe Metz property on Sherwood Road concerning parcels being sold. No clarifaction concerning Plat Act, due to two descriptions of previous owner.

Sober Road contract payment of fifty percent (\$5,658.44) due.
Approved withdwawal of \$570.00 of Anti Recession Funds from Federal Revenue Sharing, to be used towards fire protection. Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to pay bills. Motion carried.

Motion by Klein, seconded by Voss, to adjourn. Motion carrid.

Chester Dietrich

Wester Dietrich Conway Township Clerk

REGULAR MEETING **DECEMBER 20, 1977** TIME: 8:00 P.M.

Meeting called to order by Supervisor Kingsley with Klein, Voss, Kreeger, and Dietrich present. Minutes of November meeting read and approved. Communication from Green Oak Township requesting adoption of resolution to appeal the Supreme Court decision regarding constit* utionality of the Boundary Commission Act and procedures. No action due to lack of information.

Discussion of Mudri and Markle trailer permits. Information from Mudri indicating having difficult time obtaining services of a wall contractor. No cummincation from Markle.

Reported that Sober Road work is completed and drain work is completed except for waste grading, which will be completed in spring.

Financial Report by Treasurer Sonja Klein, reported a balance on hand November 30,1977 of \$9,149.59. December income to date, raised the balance to \$15,699.27. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to accept the financial report as read. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, toauthorize Clerk to purchase new registration book. Motion carried.

Raymonnd Bird present to discuss with Board the Litter Clause violation. As matter has not been to court, discussion tabled until after Court date. Mr. & Mrs. Rene DeLaere present to present documents indicating they are to begin construction of home on Sherwood Road, and they need a Temporary Trailer Permit while construction is taking place. Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to issue a Temporar y Trailer Permit to Mr. & Mrs. Rene DeLaere. Motion carried.

Report of a Zoning Board Meeting to be held in January to discuss tightening upof trailer permits. Discussion on where Melburn Voss is living. Investigation on a Citizens complaint was made in early September, and a understanding was reached at that time to comply with any possible violations. Mr. Voss assured the Board that this was being done. Supervisor reported on meeting of several Township Supervisors with County Dog Committee concerning problems with live-stock claims. Report from the Shæriff Department giving a breakdown of calls and investigations within the Township, has been received at the Supervisor's office.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to pay Alice Rogers four (\$4) dollars an hour for hall cleaning. Motion carried. Supervisor suggested that Alice Rogers becontacted if this is satisfactory, as she has indicated she would be willing to continue doing the cleaning.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Voss, to pay bills as presented. Motion carried.

Motion by Kreeger, seconded by Klein, to adjourn. Motion carried.

Chester G Dietrich Chester of Dietich